I MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
RESOLUTION STATUS

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. Relative to recognizing, honoring, and congratulating Ms. Patricia “Pat™ S. Terlaje 12/27/2017 12/30/17
Joe S. San Agustin on the occasion of her retirement after thirty (30) years of service to the Government 3:26 p.m. 6:00 p.m.
315-34 (COR) of Guam; and to further expressing a most sincere Un Déngkolo Na Si Yu'os

Ma'ase’ to her for her dedication and commitment to the Department of
Administration (DOA) and the people of Guam.

Intro/Ref/History LOG
12/27/2017 3:30 PM



From: Natasha Cepeda
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office

Cc: joe Mesngon; Joan Aguon; Ann Q. Adams; frances.senatordrodriguez@gmail.com
Subject: INTRO OF RESOLUTION - PATRICIA S, TERLAJE -DOA RETIREMENT

Hafa Adai Clerks!

Please see attached resolution for introduction by Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Ir.

Please provide 2 copies.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase

Natasha Cepeda

Office of Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Committee on Legislative Operations,

Health, Tourism, Military Affairs and Senior (itizens
| Mina® Trentai Kudttro Na Liheslaturan Guahan
34th Guam Legislature
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I MINA'TRENTAI KUATRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2017 (FIRST) Regular Session

Resolution No. 2\S =34 (cor )

Introduced by: Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. W

Joe S. San Agustin%

Relative to recognizing, honoring, and congratulating Ms.
Patricia “Pat” S. Terlaje on the occasion of her retirement
after thirty (30) years of service to the Government of
Guam; and to further expressing a most sincere Un
Dangkolo Na Si Yu'os Ma'ase' to her for her dedication and
commitment to the Department of Administration (DOA)
and the people of Guam.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF I
MINA'TRENTAI KUATRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN:

WHEREAS, Ms. Patricia “Pat” S. Terlaje was born on Guam in the peaceful
village of Agat. She is the daughter of Antonio R. and the late Brigida S. Terlaje. She
is the fourth child of 10 children; and

WHEREAS, Pat began her educational path attending Elementary School at
Mt. Carmel Catholic School and graduated from Notre Dame High School in 1973;
and

WHEREAS, a young and adventurous Pat went on to explore the world when

she joined the United States Army in 1980. She took full advantage of the various
training and programs made available to the service women by the U.S. Army and

eventually served under the U.S. Army Reserve from 1981 to 1991; and

$I2E W L2301



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

WHEREAS, on August 6, 1991, Pat began her career with the Government of
Guam as a Payroll Clerk I at the Guam Fire Department. She was tasked to prepare
times sheets for the agency’s personnel; and

WHEREAS, On December 26, 1996, Pat was promoted to Payroll Technician

at the Department of Administration, becoming one of the few and elite who were in
charge of processing the entire payroll for all Government of Guam Executive and
line agencies; and

WHEREAS, Pat has selflessly dedicated many years of her life in public
service for Guam and it’s people; and

WHEREAS, on her spare time, Pat is an active and devout Catholic and
parishioner of Our Lady of Mount Carmel Church in Agat. She assists with mass
preparation and organizing parish activities; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Committee on Rules of I Mina'Trentai Kudtro Na
Liheslaturan Gudhan does hereby, on behalf of I Liheslaturan Gudhan and the people
of Guam, recognize, honor, and congratulate Ms. Patricia “Pat” S. Terlaje on the
occasion of her retirement after thirty (30) years of service to the Government of
Guam; and does further express a most sincere Un Ddngkolo Na Si Yu'os Ma'dse' to
her for her dedication and commitment to the Department of Administration (DOA)
and the people of Guam; and be it further

RESOLYVED, that the Speaker and the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
certify, and the Legislative Secretary attest to, the adoption hereof, and that copies of
the same be thereafter transmitted to Ms. Patricia “Pat” S. Terlaje; and to the

Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo, I Maga'lahen Gudhan.



DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES OF
I MINA'TRENTAI KUATRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN ON THE
DAY OF 2017.

Benjamin J.F. Cruz Régine Biscoe Lee
Speaker Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Régine Biscoe Lee
Legislative Secretary



